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PMSTPCOL NPEmails

From: Sara Bernal
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 1:12 PM
To: Paul Kallan
Subject: Re: Fwd: STP - Blue Sheet Summary (Draft)

Hi Paul, 
 
I have an RAI for section 4.5 of STP's ER.  Are you the person to send it to? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Sara M. Bernal 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Health Physicist 
NRO/DCIP/CHPB 
(301) 415-1027 
 
>>> Paul Kallan 2/22/2008 3:23 PM >>> 
Folks, 
 
I wanted to send you a copy of the blue sheets that STP filled out during the site audit. 
 
regards, 
 
Paul, 
 
 
 
Here is an electronic copy of the spreadsheet summarizing the blue sheet comments from this weeks audit. 
This list has 114 entries. Tomorrow morning, we will be updating the spreadsheet to incorporate comments 
from the Hydrology and the Ecology breakout sessions. 
 
 
 
When complete, Ill forward you an updated version. 
 
 
 
Russell W. Kiesling, PMP  
 
Senior Environmental Associate 
 
Regulatory Affairs 
 
STPNOC - Units 3 & 4 
 
4000 Avenue F, Suite A 
 
Bay City, Texas 77414 
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(361) 972-4716 (office) 
 
(361) 972-4751 (fax) 
 
(409) 939-5345 (cell) 
 
rwkiesling@stpegs.com <BLOCKED::mailto:rwkiesling@stpegs.com>  
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